Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff

Subject: January Supplemental Allocation

Good morning,

At this time, program management has decided not to do a supplemental allocation in January 2023. Currently, the Soil
and Water Districts have obligated $45 million in cost-share funds across the state and have an additional $3.5 million
pending board approval. The program and department management have determined $50 million obligated in cost-
share contracts is the goal for the cost share program in FY 23. The program will closely monitor the obligations to
ensure the program reaches the goal.

As an additional reminder, please be sure to keep board approval dates on all contracts, change orders, and contract
payments up to date in MoSWIMS to ensure the program has the most updated information.

If you have any questions, please contact your district coordinator. Thank you.

Thank you,

Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider

taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




